

REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, December 6th, 2018

Meeting #15

- I. Call to Order:** 5:01 pm
- II. Roll Call**
PRESENT: Andrej, Hunter, Amanda, Allison, Elizabeth, Natalie, Miranda, Art, Eni, Crystal, Isabel, Emily, Blake, Michelle, Sophia, Cy'ral, Ashkan, Ameena, John, Westin, Dean Sherry, Ivan, Reilly, Hector, Bassel, Cameron, Sofia, Patrick, Michelle
EXCUSED: Reuben, Pin
UNEXCUSED:
- III. Approval of Minutes** 16-0-1, *Passed.*
- IV. Announcements:**
A. ASTriton Dine
 • PC Ballroom West, Free Carne Asada Fries, 10pm-12am
- V. Public Input and Introduction**
- VI. Committee Reports**
A. **Finance Committee [Amanda Jiao]**
 • JBoard
 ❖ On January 9, 2019 from 1:00-3:00 p.m. as part of Revelle's Winter Welcome Week event, JBoard will be holding its "Resources to Resolutions: A Life-Sized Board Game!" event on Revelle Plaza.
 ❖ Move to approve \$261.65 from Line Item, 18-0-2, *Passed.*
 • Spirit Night
 ❖ Just some wholesome incentives for the Revelle community into attending Spirit Night
 ❖ Move to approve \$3,983.55 from GU, 16-0-4, *Passed.*
 • Cupcakes
 ❖ woohoo cupcakes for publicity (-: this is the event allison talked about last week so here's to seeing who paid attn
 ❖ Move to approve \$362.88 from GU, 17-0-3, *Passed.*
B. **Revelle Organizations Committee [Crystal Sandoval]**
 • Meeting times with advisor language in the bylaws
C. **Rules Committee [Andrej Pervan]**
D. **Appointments Committee [Hunter Kirby]**
 • If you have any ideas on questions appointments committee should for applicants, email or message them to me by the end of the weekend
 • Move to appoint John, Cyral, and Michelle to appointments, 16-0-3, *Passed.*
E. **Graduation Committee [Isabel Lopez]**
 • Event was a success! Thank you for coming out and supporting the Week 10 BBQ.
 • Suggestions were given and will be discussed at the first Grad Committee meeting in week one.
F. **Election Committee [-]**
G. **Student Services Committee [Miranda Pan]**
 • I have nothing to report.
- VII. Reports**
A. **President [Andrej Pervan]**
 • CCP

- ❖ All Council Retreat is January 27th, 2019

- ❖ ASCE Referendum

B. Vice President of Internal [Hunter Kirby]

- Council buddies!
- If you weren't at Retreat Part 1 it's ok
- If you weren't at Retreat Part 2 you didn't miss much except hunter and Blake winning all the time
- If you ever have any ideas on ""RCC Social Gatherings"" throughout the year, message me! because I put on at least two throughout the year.

C. Vice President of Administration [Elizabeth Bottenberg]

- I have nothing to report.

D. Vice President of External [Allison Kramer]

- Cupcakes budget
- Plans for the Facebook page
- Apparel updates

E. Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Art Porter and Eni Ikuku]

- IT Referendum
 - ❖ To increase wifi speed, insure most updated MATLAB and programming
 - ❖ Why is the fee always increasing? We're not sure.
- Major GPA on transcript? In the works
- Vice President External Affairs
 - ❖ New Title IX changes
 - a. Go and comment!!!!
 - ❖ Universal Cal Grant in the works
- CALPIRG
 - ❖ Save the Bees campaign
 - ❖ Save the Ocean campaign next quarter (ban polycerene)
- ASCE survey!
- TRITON DINE
- Kiara is pushing for Urban Studies Planning senator
- Final Stretch!

F. Director of Spirit and Events [Natalie Davoodi]

- BBQ was a huge success despite being inside! 210 people signed in and we ran out of food in less than an hour. Thanks for all the help!
- Met with Revelle Spirit Week Committee on Tuesday. We want to have two big events in Revelle the Wednesday and Thursday of Spirit Week. (Spirit night is Thursday of Week 4.)
- We will likely need help at the events and possibly be looking for collaboration if anyone is interested!
- Talked with Cassie from UCSD Athletics. She is interested in potentially having one or two ""Revelle Nights"" at UCSD Basketball games during this year's season. We also talked about collaborating to do a Revelle Triton Spirit event in the plaza sometime after spirit week (possibly like week 7).

G. Director of Student Services [Miranda Pan]

- I have nothing to report.

H. Class Representatives

- **Fourth Year Representative [Isabel Lopez]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **Third Year Representative [Emily Paris]**
 - ❖ Happy Finals week!
- **Second Year Representative [Blake Civello]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **First Year Representative [Mick Salazar and Sophia Correa]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.

I. Commuter Representative [Cy'ral Davis]

- STAC Meeting

- ❖ Superloop runs until 12 am starting in Winter!
 - ❖ Survey for commuters coming out next quarter!
 - ❖ Bluebooks and snacks on the shuttles during Finals Week!
- J. **Transfer Representative [Ashkan Hassani and Ameena Pascua]**
- Winter quarter events!
 - ❖ Tabling during week 1 from 5 to 7
 - ❖ Boosting the RTSN
 - ❖ Staggering transfer appointments
- K. **International Representative [John Lee]**
- I have nothing to report.
- L. **Out of State Representative [Westin Gibbs]**
- I have nothing to report.
- M. **Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Miranda Pan]**
- I have nothing to report.
- N. **Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Emily Paris]**
- I have nothing to report.
- O. **Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]**
- P. **Campus-Wide Representatives**
- HDH [Ivan Verastica]
 - SFAC [-]
 - UCAB [Reilly Cannon]
 - WCSAB [Hector Godinez]
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - RFAB [Bassel Hatoum]
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - SCSG [Cameron Thomas]
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - BAC [Cy'ral Davis]
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - EJA [Sofia Nelson Ferezi]
 - ❖ Sustainability Council meeting brainstorm
 - a. Pop up food pantry in Revelle?
 - b. Collaborate with orientation
 - SOVAC [Patrick Liu]
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - ASCE [Michelle De Vries]
 - ❖ ASCE survey!!!!
 - LSAC [Pin Daoreung]
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - EDI [Crystal Sandoval]
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - **Basic Needs Advocate [Reuben Lumaban]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.

VIII. New Business

IX. Unfinished Business

X. Announcements

- A. Council Buddies: Reuben and Crystal!!!

XI. Roll Call and Adjournment

PRESENT: Andrej, Hunter, Amanda, Allison, Elizabeth, Natalie, Miranda, Crystal, Isabel, Emily, Michelle, Sophia, Cy'ral, Ashkan, Ameena, John, Westin, Dean Sherry, Ivan, Reilly, Hector, Bassel, Cameron, Sofia, Patrick, Michelle

EXCUSED: Eni, Art, Pin, Reuben, Blake

UNEXCUSED:

ADJOURNED: 6:09 pm

***"I like my coffee like I like myself.
Dark, Bitter, and too hot for you!"***

-Art Porter

